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28th February, 1923.

Dear Slri-

I beg to aoicnowle&ge the receipt of your letter of 
the 3let ultimo, regarding expenses for fire on Toauarna 
Reserve Ho. 4 of the Hiammon Indians, nd In reply I beg t 
eay that the timber was cut from this r serve under a perml 
Issued by Mr# Bury, the Department's timber bupervlenr, In 
Septenfoer, 1920, allowing Willie Bob to out the timber for 
sale to Messrs. Beers & Anderson, or In other words Peers A 
Anderson's plant was to be used# You will find on your file 
all information In connection with this. It will also 
that Messrs. Plummer A Company took over Peers ft Andersen's 
Interests. The Palmer Owen Logglag Company are not known 
In connection with this operation but the chances ere that 
they were oat ting for Hummer ft Co., to whom they oust look 
for payment of the aooouut.

»
Ir-io

-«fijox>f-
show •*u1 4-

m 4*

1 l'l
V til0o

«I
You should Inform the Company that the Department 

1b In no way responsible and they muet look to the people 
who gave them authority to do tmy logging oporstlone#
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ÿmr" elnoerely,

W5D/W.

W.B.Dltohbum.
Chief Inepeotor of Indian Agenoies. UJc. Ce irorr

Indian
y. ?-uq.,
Agent,

Yanoouver, Bt Ce
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